April 3, 2024

City of Carson

Mr. David C. Roberts Jr.
City Manager

701 E. Carson Street
Carson, CA 90745

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Pursuant to the Street Sweeping Agreement, Sixth Amendment, Section 2.3, as amended, the
City Manager shall have authority to approve annual increases for a cost-of-living increase.
Therefore, effective July 1, 2024, Nationwide Environmental Services is requesting a 3.48%
rate adjustment based upon the changes in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) that have
occurred during the preceding year (see attachment).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

ni Samuelian
President

Attachment
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